U

TO: San Francisco Color Scheme Managers

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services

DATE: January 25, 2024 t

SUBJECT: Commercial Registration

Please recall that Taxis must have commercial registration.

To ensure that all vehicles affiliated with your fleet receive SFO decals, please provide registration

that shows commercial registration to SFO staff to ensure that all vehicles receive decals for the full
term.

If you have any questions, please contact SFO Landside Operations.

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7t Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com

{311 Free language assistance / MBS @8 / Ayuda gratis con el idioma / Becnnarian NnomMowb NepesoaYrkos § Trg gidp Théng dich Mién phi § Assistance linguistique
gratuite f ##0E 8 / Libreng tulong para sa wikang Filipino / 28 910 K@ f mrhmiamad oo oo /5,0 e Slall soelll L


https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/handbook/vehicle-industry-registration-procedures-manual-2/commercial-vehicles/passenger-type-vehicles-with-commercial-registration/

